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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Thirty Third Annual Report on the operations
of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended

March 31, 2025.
1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

a) FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company's performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as
compared to the previous financial year is summarized below:

(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from operations 14,984.02 | 18,168.66
QOther Income 1029.95 112.88
Total Income 16,013.97 | 18,281.54
Expenditure 12,113.56 19,088.60
Profit/(Loss) before tax 3900.41 (807.06)
Current tax 821.61 (0.63)
Deferred Tax 212.05 (165.14)
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 2,866.75 | (641.29)

b)

d)

OPERATING PERFORMANCE, ONGOING PROJECTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The Company is engaged in business of real estate. The construction of its real estate
project namely “Aaradhya One Earth” at Ghatkopar Avenue, Naidu Colony, Ghatkopar
(East), Mumbai is being completed and the Company has received full Occupation
Certificate in respect thereof. There was no change in nature of the business of the
Company, during the year under review.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and
joint venture company.

Man Infraconstruction Limited (MICL) is the holding 63.93% stake in the Company,
hence being the Holding Company.

DIVIDEND:
Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31% March, 2025.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Board hasn't recommended any amount to be transferred to the reserves for the

financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 134(3)(l) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
There are no other subsequent events between the end of the financial year and the
date of this report which have a material impact on the financials of the Company.




g)

h)

b))

K)

DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

Adeguate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s
business and size and complexity of its operations are in place and the same has been
operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures
are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement
of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws
and regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used
efficiently and adequately protected.

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:
There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review.

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:
During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions/ contracts/
arrangements with related parties as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of
the Companies Act, 2013. All Related Party Transactions entered by the Company during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
Further details of related party transactions entered by the Company as required under
Ind AS 24, are available in note 4.07 to the financial statements and forms part of this
Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES:
The Company has not issued any guarantees or provided security and has not made
any investments in any body corporate in excess of limits approved by the shareholders
under Section 186 of the Act and rules made thereunder during the F.Y. 2024-25. The
details of Loans given during the F.Y. 2024-25 are available in note 2.08 to the Financial
Statements and forms part of this report.

2. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS:

a)

b)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
During the year under review, there were no changes in composition of Board of
Directors of the Company.

In accordance with provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association
of the Company, Mr, Viral J. Bhadra (DIN: 07194522), retires by rotation at the ensuing
AGM and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the
Independent Directors have submitted declarations that each of them fulfil the criteria
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act.

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent
Directors of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors are




d)

3.
a)

b)

competent, experienced, proficient and possess necessary expertise and integrity to
discharge their duties and functions as Independent Directors.

None of the Company’s directors are disgualified from being appointed as a Director as
specified in Section 164 of the Act.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, the Board of
Directors hereby confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation and there were no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit
of the Company for that year;

c) They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a going concem basis;
and

e) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT &
REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014:

The remuneration paid to Whole-time Director is within the limits as prescribed under
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and the required
details will be included in the Annual Return to be filed for FY 2024-25 in e-Form
MGT-7.

DISCLOSURE RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

BOARD MEETINGS:
Five meetings of Board of Directors were held during the financial year under review
L.e. on May 10, 2024, July 25, 2024, October 14, 2024, October 30, 2024, and January

23, 2025.

AUDIT COMMITTEE ("AC"):
The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("The Act”).

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times on May 10,
2024, July 25, 2024, October 30, 2024 and January 23, 2025.




d)

All members are financially literate and bring in expertise in the fields of finance,
economics, technology development, strategy and management.

The compoasition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of members of the Audit
Committee at the meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025 is as follows:

Sr Number of
N (; Name of Members Category Meetings
Held | Attended
1. Mr. Dharmesh R. Shah | Chairman & Non-
Executive, Independent 4 4
Director

2. Mrs. Kavita Upadhyay Non-Executive,
Independent Director

3. Mr. Manan P, Shah Mon-Executive Director 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ("NRC"):
The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Committee met once on May 10, 2024. The
composition of the Committee and the attendance of members of the Committee at the
meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025 is as follows:

?4:; Name of Members Category N:;Tr L rt:::;:—
1. Mr. Dharmesh R. Shah | Chairman & Non-
Executive, Independent 1 1
Director

2. Mrs. Kavita Upadhyay | Non-Executive,
Independent Director

3 Mr. Manan P, Shah Mon-Executive Director 1 1

CORPORATE SOCIAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
The Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act.

The Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist
the Board in discharging its social responsibilities by formulating and monitoring
implementation of the framework of Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy ("CSR
Policy™).

During the year under review, the Committee met 2 (Two) times on May 10, 2024 and
October 30, 2024.

The composition of the Committee and the attendance of members of the Committee
at the meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025 is as follows:




Sr. Number of Meetings |

No Name of Members Category Held Aftanded
1. Mr. Dharmesh R, Shah | Chairman & MNon-
Executive, Independent 2 2
Director
2. Mr. Manan P. Shah Mon-Executive Director 2 2
3. Mr. Viral Bhadra Executive Director 2 2

The details that are required to be disclosed under the provisions of Section 134(3)(o)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, kindly refer Annexure I attached herewith and which forms part of this
report.

e) ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has formulated a
Performance Evaluation Framework, under which the Committee has identified criteria
upon which every Director, every Committee, and the Board as a whole shall be
evaluated. During the year under review the evaluation of every Director, every
Committee, and the Board has been carried out.

f) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and
Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative
consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured approach to
manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision making pertaining to all
business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and their mitigation are
considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.

g) VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2014, has established Vigil Mechanism Policy-Whistle Blower Policy
for Directors and employees of the Company to provide a mechanism which ensures
adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of
concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory reguirements, incorrect or
misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports, etc. The employees of the
Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of
ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations.

4. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:

a) STATUTORY AUDITOR AND STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT:
At the 32" AGM held on June 24, 2024, the Members approved re-appointment of
M/s. Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm
Registration No. 112350W/W-100051) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office for a tenure of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 32™ AGM fill the
conclusion of the 37" AGM to be held in the year 2029.




The Statutory Auditor's Report for FY 2024-25 does not contain any qualifications,
reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under
Section 143(12) of the Act, for the year under review.

b) CHANGE IN NAME OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COM PANY:
The Statutory Auditors 'M/s. Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP" have informed the
Company that w.e.f. April 04, 2025 they have changed their firm’s name to 'M/s. S M L
and CO LLP’ (Firm Registration No. 112350W/W-100051). The Audited Financial Results
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 will be signed by the
Statutory Auditors under the new name.

c¢) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company appointed a
Practicing Company Secretary. M/s. JHR & Associates, Company Secretaries, to
undertake the Company’s Secretarial Audit for F.Y 2025-26.

The report of the Secretarial Auditor in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended March
31, 2025 is attached to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks or disclaimers.

d) COST AUDITORS:
As per Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, the Company is required to prepare and maintain cost records and have the cost
records audited by a Cost Accountant and accordingly it has made and maintained such
cost accounts and records.

The Board at its meeting held on May 12, 2025, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, has appointed M/s. Shekhar Joshi & Company, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 100448) as the Cost Auditor of the Company for FY 2025-26 under
Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Act.

The auditor has confirmed that he is free from disqualification specified under Section
141(3) and proviso to Section 148(3) read with Section 141(4) of the Act and that the
appointment meets the requirements of Section 141(3)(g) of the Act. He has further
confirmed his independent status and an arm's length relationship with the Company.

The remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the
Members in a General Meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a resolution seeking
Members’ ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. Shekhar Joshi & Company,
Cost Accountants is included in the Notice convening the AGM.

5. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

a) ANNUAL RETURN:
Vide notification dated 5" March, 2021 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2021, (‘Amendment notification 2021") the erstwhile
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 has been




b)

d)

substituted to do away with the requirement of attaching extract of Annual Return with
the Board's Report completely; subject to the condition that the web-link of the annual
return is disclosed in the same. Since, the Company does not have functional website,
any member who wishes to receive the Annual Return, can request in writing at the
registered office of the Company for a copy of e-Form MGT-7.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of
conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering
the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review.
During the year under review, the Company has neither earned nor used any foreign
exchange.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a charter under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ('POSH Act’). There were
no instances of complaints under the POSH Act for the financial year 2024-25.

DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL:

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the
Company's operations in future.

There are no proceedings initiated/pending against the Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DEMATERAILIZATION OF SHARES:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9A of
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and amendments made
thereunder; the Company has facilitated the Demat Facility for the securities issued by
the Company. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the
Equity Shares of the Company is INEOBP201012. The Company has appointed MUFG
Intime India Private Limited (Formerly known as 'Link Intime India Private Limited") as
its Registrar and Transfer Agent and National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services Limited as depository for Demat connectivity.

GENERAL:
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2, [Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under
any scheme.

4. Disclosure Relating to Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme. _




6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors thank the Company’s employees, customers, suppliers, bankers, business
partners/associates, financial institutions and various regulatory authorities for their
consistent support/encouragement to the Company.

The Directors appreciate and value the contributions made by all our employees and their
families for making the Company what it is.

The Directors would also like to thank the Members for reposing their confidence and

faith in the Company and its Management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited

il {

Viral Bhadfa Manan P. Shah
Place: Mumbai Whole-time Director Director
Date: May 12, 2025 DIN: 07194522 DIN: 06500239
Registered office:

CIN: U45201MH1992PTC067018
12 Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex,
G. M. Road, Chembur (West), Mumbai - 400 089



ANNEXURE I

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. BRIEF OUTLINE ON CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY:
The following are the areas of emphasis for CSR. activities under the CSR policy:

A

B.

oammo

Eradicating hunger, poverty and Malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and
making available safe drinking water;

Promotion of education, including by way of conservation, renovation of school buildings
and classrooms

. Efforts towards environment sustainability, including by way of undertaking clean and

renewable energy project, conservation of natural resources, protection of flora and fauna,
maintenance of ecological balance, including by way of adoption of green belts, gardens
etc

. Efforts towards protection of national heritage, art and culture;

Promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic sports;
Slum re-development, housing for economically weaker sections.

. Contribution to Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or such other funds as may be

recognized under Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013.

2. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE:

Number of | Number of
meetings of | meetings
Sr Designation / CSR of CSR
Hn‘ Name of Director | Nature of Committee | Committee
- | Directorship held attended
during the during
year the year
Chairman, Mon-Executive
1 Mr. Dharmesh R. Shah and Independent Director 2 “ 2
2 Mr. Manan P. Shah Non-Executive Director 2 2
3 Mr. Viral 1. Bhadra Executive Director 2 2
3. Web link of composition of CSR committee, CSR : Not Applicable

policy, CSR projects approved by the Board are
disclosed on the website of the Company

Executive summary along with web-link(s) of : Mot Applicable
Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out

in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if

applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in : Not Applicable
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the

Companies (Corporate Social responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set

off for the financial year, if any:




ANNEXURE I

. Average net profit of the company as per sub
Section (5) of section 135

Rs. 63,18,26,359/-

b. Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section

Rs. 1,26,36,527)-

financial year, if any

135

c. Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or MIL
programmes or activities of the previous
financial years

d. Amount required to be set-off for the Rs. 26,831/-

[(b)+(c)-(d)]

e. Total CSR obligation for the financial year

Rs. 1,26,09,696/-

7. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent
for the Financial Year

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
transferred to
Unspent CSR Account |

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per

second proviso to Section 135(5)

(in Rs.) as per Section 135(6) |
Date of Name of Date of
Amount transfer the Fund Amount transfer
1,26,10,000/- NA MNA MNA Nil MNA
8. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing MNA.

projects for the financial year:

9. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year:
| (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) > (8)
Item Mode of Implementation —
from the Lucatlan:: the Through Implementing
Name of | lIStof Ao e Amount Mode of Agency
SL HEE activities spent for | Implementa
No 4 in P the project | tion - Direct CSR
Project | genedule | (Y85/NO) | grate | District | (inRs) | (Yes/No) Name | Registration
VII to number
the Act
Promotion
1. | of i Yes Maharashtra | Mumbai 10,00,000/- MNo PARASDHAM | CSRDOODS6G8
Education
Promotion
2. | of i Yes | Maharashtra | Mumbai | 10,00,000/- No ‘;gfa":;r':;'f CSRO0007027
Education P
The
Research
General | h Organization
2 Hiaaihrais i Yes Maharashtra | Gadchirali | 1,00,00,000/ 5 Mo for Living CSRO0015680
| Enhancemen
| t, Aheri
Bai Jerbai
General . ; Wadia
4, s Pl | Yes Maharashira | Mumbai 50,000/- Yes Hospital for
_ Children
: Manipal
Promotion i | Academy of
5. | of ii Mo Karnataka Manipal 5,60,000/- Yes Higher
Eestion | e Education




ANNEXURE I

a. Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing

Project and other than Ongoing Project)

Rs. 1,26,10,000/-

b. Amount spent in Administrative overheads

NIL

c. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable

NIL

d. Total amount spent for the Financial Year

[(a)+(b)+(c)]

Rs. 1,26,10,000/-

11.

Excess amount for set off, if any

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section

135

Rs. 1,26,09,696/-*

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Rs. 1,26,10,000/-

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 304/-
[(ii)-()]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or NIL
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Rs. 304/-

Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

*Total amount to be spent as per sub-section (5) of section 135 during F.Y. 2024-25 s
Rs. 1,26,36,527/-. After adjusting the excess amount spent of previous financial year 2023-24 of
Rs. 26,831/~ the balance amount to be spent for current financial year is Rs. 1,26,09,696/-

12. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Amount transferred to any fund Amount
mhn“:uf::r:d A:acll::ﬁn Amount | specified under Schedule VII as | remaining
Preceding to Unspent | Unspent CSR spent in per section 135(6), if any. to be spent Deficien
Sr. Fi . the Name | Amount Date of in
No. MnCER] || VN Soscgion iy Financial | of the {in Rs.) transfer | succeedin <y, if
g a
Year under section under any
135(6) (in | section 135 {I:“;S' y Fund ":::f;a'
Rs.) (6) (in Rs.) (in Rs) .
1 2023-24 NA NA 21,20,883 NA NA NA NIL NA
1 2022-23 21,20,883 21,20,883 NIL NA NA NA 21,20,883 NA
2 2021-22 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
13. Whether any capital assets have been created or No
acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year
14. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed Not Applicable
to spend two per cent of the average net profitas
per sub-section (5) of section 135
- For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited
Y
LA Gt
T g - f iy
Dharmesh Shah Manan P. Shah
Place: Mumbai Chairman of CSR Committee Director

Date: May 12, 2025

DIN: 01599899

DIN: 06500239
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited
12" Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex,
G. M. Road, Above Shoppers Stop
Chembur (E), Mumbai — 400 089

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited
(CIN: U45201MH1992PTCO67013) Subsidiary of Man Infraconstruction Limited (hereinafter
called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing

our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
fited and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2025, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting

made hereinafter:
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Company Secretaries

We have examined the boaks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2025

according to the provisions of:

l.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

H.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Since the Company is an unlisted Company, following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEB| Act’) were not applicable to

the Company during the audit period:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securittes and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021.

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)} Regulations,
2008;
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h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

As per information provided to us, there are no laws which specifically apply to the type of

activities undertaken by the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards

issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the audit period, Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations and Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. During the period under review, there was no change in

the compasition of the Board of Directors.

Generally adequate notice of at least seven days is given to all Directors to schedule the
Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda are sent generally seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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Company Secrelanas

As per minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of

the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company which are
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place; Thane For JHR & Associates
Date: 12t May 2025
UDIN: A033416G000330537

S. ). Ranade
2 {Partner)
ACS: 33416, CP: 12520
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The Members,

Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited

12" Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex,

. M. Road, Above Shoppers Stap

Chembur (E}, Mumbai — 400 083

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management's Responsibility:

Qur report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and procasses as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflectad in secretarial records, We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events elc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Place: Thane : For JHR & Associates

Company 57&* ries

5. ). Ranade

Date: 12™ May 2025

{Partner}
ACS: 33416, CP: 12520
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Man Realtors and Holdings Private Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of Man Realtors and
Holdings Private Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31% March 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies information and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “Ind AS Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalene Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (* the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015(as amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. QOur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no
key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s
Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therson.

In cannection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, including cther comprehensive income,
financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level o cebut is not a guarantee that an
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audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
[f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies i internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period. We describe these
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matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

s

(2)

(b)

(¢)

(d)

(e)

(f)

g)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A™ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of thase books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31 March, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its director during the vear is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
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(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) a) The management has represented thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief and as disclosed
in the note 4.10 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatscever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief and as disclosed
in the note 4.10 to the standalone financial statements , no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

(v) As stated in note 4.09 to the standalone financial statements, the Company had not declared
and paid interim dividend during the year.

(vi)  Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
{edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

FORS ML AND CO LLP

(Formerly “Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP”)
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 112350W/ W-100051)

Sanjiv Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 034950
UDIN: 25034950BMIBUV4562

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12" May, 2025
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Man Realtors and
Holdings Private Limited (the “Company™) on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March

31, 2025, we report that:

i.

F
111

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

{a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets during the year. Hence, the
reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has regular programme of physical verification of Property, Plant & Equipment
by which fixed assets are verified annually. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the Company does not have any immovable property accordingly,
the requirement of the clause (i)(¢) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the Company does not have any immovable property accordingly,
the requirement of the clause (i)(e) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company does not hold any inventories at the end of the pericd under audit.
Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable,

(b) During the year, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
INR 5 crore, in aggregate, from the banks. Accordingly, the requirement of the clause (ii)(b)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(A) The Company has granted loans to fellow subsidiaries amounting to Rs. Nil
lakhs and the balance outstanding at the year-end is Rs. Nil lakhs.

(B) The Company has granted loans to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates amounting to Rs. 11 ,25[} Iakhs and I,hf: balance outstanding
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vi,

Vi,

at the year-end is Rs. 9,250 lakhs.

(¢) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year are
prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts
of interest are generally being regular as per stipulation.

(e) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

{(f) Mo loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same

parties.

(g) The Company has granted loan in the nature of loans repayable on demand amounting to:
Rs. 11,250 lakhs being 100% of the total loans granted, out of which loans
amounting to
Rs. Nil lakhs are granted to related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of
The Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of accounts, the Company has not given loans, guarantees, and security, or invested in
other companies covered under section 185 and 186 during the period under audit. Consequently,
provision of this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, cost records are maintained as specified
by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In respect of its statutory dues:

{(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
normally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employess’
state insurance, income-tax, TDS, GST, Profession tax, cess and any other applicable statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. There are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of
the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed dues of Income
tax and GST which have not been deposited with the appropriate authority on account of any
dispute.
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viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

xi.

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has not availed any term loan from banks or financial institutions for the period
under audit, therefore reporting under this sub clause is not applicable.

{d) The Company has not raised any funds on short term basis and therefore reporting under this
sub clause is not applicable.

(¢) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company does not have any investment in subsidiary or joint venture or associate
companies and therefore the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries or joint ventures or associate companies and henee reporting
on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this
report.

(c¢) There were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.
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xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

Xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related partics and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv. In our opinion, provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to internal audit
system is not applicable to the Company for the period under audit, therefore reporting under sub
clause (a) and (b) of this clause of the order is not applicable.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year but had incurred cash loss
of Rs. 786.80 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX

(a) In respect of other than on-going projects, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate
Social Responsibility {CSR) requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
for the year.

(b) In respect of the ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a special account, within a period of thirty days
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from the end of the financial year in compliance with section 135(6) of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.

xxi.  The Company does not have any investment in subsidiary, joint venture and associate and hence
the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Therefore, reporting
under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable,

FORSML AND COLLP
(Formerly “Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP™)
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 112350W/ W-1000

Sanjiv Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 034950
UDIN: 25034950BMIBUV4562

Place; Mumbai
Date: 12" May, 2025
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clanse (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™)

1

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Man Realtors and
Holdings Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audjtoi HT‘WM, including the assessment
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of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
EITOT.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements

3.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

G.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

12



SMLAND COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Continuation Sheet

FORMERLY KNOWN AS SHAPARTA MEHTA & ASSOCIATES LLP

Opinion

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FORSML AND CO LLP 2
(Formerly “Shaparia Mehta & Associates LLP")

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 112350W/ W-100051)

Sanjiv Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 034950
UDIN: 25034950BMIBUV4562

Place; Mumbai
Date: 12" May, 2025
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Mun Reslors & Holdings Private Limite]
Balunce Sheet ns 5t March 31, 2025
All anwymis are in [WR | Lakls) onless otherwise siaied

MNotes A at March 31, As ar March 31,
Wis 024
ASSETS
Fan-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 1401 ABAS G616
Finnncial asszis
Oiiber financial nssets 43 n3i 2842
Drefemedl tnx nssers (Neg) 103 1225 224,30
Osher non-cuirrend asseis 204 . i
Total non-current nssets 61.43 ETEETS
Current Asscls
Inventorics .05 - R98213
Financial Assels
Inwvestinens 2,06 1 26561 =
Trade Reccivables 207 6017 203977
Crsl and cash equivabents 20m 174919 245281
I:hml.h Isalmsoes oblues (han cash ard caslk 30 11131 160,00
anuivalems
Loans 208 25000 500,00
Other financial asseis 202 624,76 104,30
Curren tax assels { Net) RN - 436,79
Cliher cume asseis 104 18.33 100,77
Total current s1ssels 13,1 00.3% 14,726, 57
Tetal assets S 13,161.82 1504545
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Enuiry
Equity Share capital .12 472,16 47216
Crhver Equity 113 10,835.69 18121
Total cyuity 11.307.85 B, 384,90
Liabilities
Nan-current Hubilitics
Financial Linbdlises
‘Trade payahles 214 - i
Cabeer Mnancanl liabilines 216 Bo.58 37085
Provisiaiis 115 1576 147 08
Tuoial pun-carrent linbilities 10234 516.93
Carrem] lmbilitses
Financial Liabdlities
Trade payables 214
Tatal Cwistanding Dues of Micro Enterprises %
aid Small Enlerpises L ma
Total Quistanding Dues of Creditors ather 5y
than Micre Emenprizes and Small Encerprises nan LA
Cther financaal liabilitics 216 1,267.99 2325
Cither curment haluhihies 217 O3x 279952
Provisions 215 5219 9477
Current Tas Liabilities (Net) 218 24795 .
Total current linbilities 1.751.63 6,131.62
Total equity and linkilities |J,I‘|.32 l,ﬂms
Surnmary of imaterial socoum ing policy infarmation |
et ncembipsn yimg motes. These pobes ane an perall part of Lhe Fuancind sl

As per our repost af even dae
For 5 M Loam! OO0 L1 Far and on behall of the Board of Directors
{Formerly known as “Shaparin Mebta & Associntes LLF"

Chnrered Aecouniants

Finm Registration Mo, 112350W 7 W-1 I
; : el . _.-""_'___-_-_-.
_ ol ik
Samjiv Melita Yirnl J Blesdlra Manan P Shal
Pariver Whale Time Direcice Direcior .
Adembershiip Mo, 034958 DIM Mo 07104522 DI Mo 06300235 fﬂﬁh b
e O
Plnce: Mumbal Plnce: Mumlsi _XQQ-% {d?f_ \
Dnte: 121h May, 2025 Date: 12ih May, 2025 B = =

o 74T
2 MURBA j‘
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Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limiled

Sratement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

All amounis are in [INR {Lakhs) unless atherwise staied

% Year Ended Year Ended
Noies March 31, March 31,
2025 024
Revenue from operations 3.0 14 9834.02 18,168 66
Ohiher income .0z 102995 11288
Total Income Lo,013.97 18,281.54
Expenses
Cost of materials consomed 3.05 163.95 1LE10.03
Changes in mverlories N 8.937.42 382864
Employes benefils expense 3.05 287.01 1, 464.63
Finmmnce cosls .06 4027 909,64
Depreciation and amortization expense 3.07 14.24 19,43
Sub Conatract/Labour Charges a.08 1,832 85 885323
Cost of Land! Drevelopment Rights! Premiums 3.0 - -
(hher ¢xpenses 310 #2681 2,202 80
Tatal Expenses 12,113.56 19,085.60
Profit / {luss) belore ax 3,900.41 (B07.06)
Tax expenses 31
Current (ax £21.61 -
Current tax (Tax adjustment of earlier years) = {0.63)
Deferred tax 21205 (165.14)
Total wx cxpenscs 1.033.66 {165.77)
Profit/ (loss) for the period 2.866.75 {641.29)
Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the delined benelit pluns 56.20 1248
Incame ax relating 10 above items = =
Total other comprehensive income 56,20 1248
Total comprehensive income for the period 192295 (:28.81)
Eamings per equity share
Basic (in Rs.) 60.72 (13.58)
Diluted (in Rs.) 60.72 (13.58)
Weighted average number ol equity shares and potential eguity 47.21,566 4721568

shares used as the denominator in caleulating basic camings per

share

Summary of material secounting policy imformation

Refer accompanying notes. These notes arc an integral part of the financiol stulenenls.

As per gur report of even date
For S M Land CO LLP

{Formerly known as "Shaparia Mchta & Associates LLP" )

Chartercd Accountants
Firm Repistration Mo, 1123500/ W-100051

For and on behalf of the Roard of Directors

v;hiyp p=

Sanjiv Melitu

Viral J Bhadra Munun P Shah
Parmer Whole Time Director Darzctor
Membership No. 034950 DA Mo 07194522 W M, 06500239
PMlaee: Mumbai Place: Muombai

Date: 12th May, 2025 Diave; 12th May, 2025




Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Statemeni of changes in equity for the year ended Mareh 31, 2025
All aimounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless plherwise siated

iA) Equity share capital Mot Ampunt
Balance at March 31, 2023 47216
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance ar March 31, 2024 47216
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2025 212 472.16
(B} Other equity Reserves and Surplus
R (;nphill Securities General Capital Retained Tu:l 3"‘“
i i Premium Reserve Heserve carnings i
Reserve
Ealanee ni March 31, 2023 27689 | e 24 121.13 2125 14,3?511 |-5,,| 51.74
Predit lor tee yeos - - (641.29) (G41.29)
Oiter comprefensive income - Remessurements of
the defined benelit plans (Met of Tax) - - 12.48 1248
Tatal comprehensive income for the year - - ¥ (62B.B1) (62E81)
Iriterivm dirvidend - - - - (6,610, 19 [6,610.19)
inlance at March 31, 2024 1T6.89 106.24 121.13 17225 T136.23 7891274
Profit for the year - - - 2866.75 286675
uiwer comprefensive income - Remeasurements of
ihe defined banefit plans (Met of Tax) - - - £6.20 56.20
Total comprehensive income for the year - - E - 292205 192295
Balanee at March 31, 2025 276,89 106.24 121.13 272,25 10,059.18 10,835.69
As per cur report of even dote
For 5™ L and CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
{Farmery known as "Shaparia Mehia & Associntes LLP" )
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 11Z350W / W-100051 /) =i
F J t P
P | q A ,-'/ .’“’_'___‘___,_.-
Iy A i
y i iV
Sanjiv Mehta Yiral J Bhadra Manan P Shah
Pariner Whole Time Dirscter Dhirestor
Membership Mo, 034550 DIN No.07194322 DIN No 06500239

Mace: Mumbai
Date: 12th May, 2025

Plice: Musimibab
Date: 12th May, 2025




tan Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the Year eaded Muorch 31, 2025
All amsounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless pdherwise siated

Yenr embed Year endes
Mareh 31, Murch 31,
2015 024
Cash Naw from aperating activilics
Profit / (koss) before tax 3.000.41 [B0T.06)
Adljustments Tar:
Net Gain on Sale/Fair valuation of Mutual fund Units (65,73) .
Depreciation and amariization expense 14.24 14.63
Dalance Writien back (8.33) (3.07)
Balance Written OfF 1453 023
Lisa { (Gain) en disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (net) 305 (0.3}
Finunee ¢osis 49.27 Q0. 64
Invierest income {95587} (102,22}
2.856.57 1176
Eluulgc in |:||1:rnl.i.|1; nssels and lnbilitbes ;
Diecrease in Lnventorics R.59B9.13 392559
Decrense in Trade Beceivables 1.975.71 106508
Drzerease in Qiher Financial Assets 12063 4 B62.77
Decrease in Oibcr Asscls B3.44 13,32
Deecrease in Trade Payahles {830.92) (1.0259.11)
{Decrease) £ Incoease in Other Financial labilities (1.251.22) 1,232.40
{Deerease] [ Incoease in Other Current liabilities {2,750, 13) 2,4862,27
{Decreass) / Increase m Provisions {117.70) 34.34
Cash penerated from operations 0,026 85 12,782.42
Leag: Drirect taxes paid (net of refumds) 114.24 1,048,135
Net cash flow from operating activities (AD §,908.62 11,733.27
Cash Mow from investing activities
Proceeds Frean disposal of Proparty, Plant and Equspment - 1.35
Purchuse af Current Investinents (otler ihan cash and cash equivalents) (2,399 E8) -
Sabe of Current Investments (other than vash and cash equivalents) 117072 -
Chonges in fixed depogits edber than Cash amd Cash equivalanis (380 324 .92
Loans given 1o Others (11,250 25) ((1,000.00)
Loans recaved back fom Others 250025 500.00
Profit on Sale of Currend Tnvestmenis 2928 -
Interest received M3.11 8038
Net eash fiow used im investing activitics (I (9, 58L.97) {13.35)
Cash flows from financing activities
Unsecured Loan taken 2 00000
Unseeured Loan repaid {2,000, 00}
Secuned loans laken from bank repaid - {1,055.35)
Finance Costs (29.27) (913.34)
Dividends paid during the year - {6,610 19)
Nel ensh Dow wsed in lonncing aclivities (C) (19.27) (&, 5T 08)
Net (tleerease) S increase in cash and cash equivalents (AtD+ C) (T03.62) 306484
Cash and cash eguivalems at the beginning of the year 2,452.81 (60E.03)
Cash and cash egpuivalents ot the end of the year 1,749.19 145251
Recenciliution of cash nnd cash equivalents as per the ensh Mow stalement :
Cash on hnod 175 1.75
Balance in Current aceounis with Scheduled Bunks 1.747.44 244026
Chequeasidrais on hand - 1080
Balance as per the eash Mow statement : 1,749.19 1,451.51

Summary ol material accounting policy infoomation

|

The ¢ash Now staement has been prepared under he indisect method as set out i Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 7) statement of

cash flows,

As per aur report of even dake

For § M L and CO LLF

{Formerly known as "Shaparin Mehtn & Associates LLF" )
Chartered Aecountants

Firm Registration No, 112350W / W-100051

F Samjiv Mehin
Pariner
Memnbershig Mo, 034950

Place: Mumbai
Diate: 12th May, 2025

For and on belall of the Board of Directors

Vil

Viral J Bhad
While Time Drréctor
DIN Mo.0T 194322

Place; Mumbai
Date: 12th May, 2025

y—

Maman P Shah

Director
DI Mo. 06500239
b Has
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Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Nofes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

1.01

1.02

1L.03

1.04

Background
Man Realwors And Holdings Private Limited (MRHPL) was incorporated on 2nd June, 1992, The Company is engaged in the
business of Real Estate Development and Construction.

Authorization of financial statements
The fnancial statements [or the year ended March 31, 2023, were approved and authorised for issue by the Bozrd of Directors on
May 12, 2025,

Summary of material accounting policy information
‘This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the presentation ol thesz financial statements,

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The siandalone financial stalements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (®Ind AS™) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Azt, 2013 (*the Act™) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendrment Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Historical cost convention

The financial stalements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, excepl for the following:
» cerfain financial assets and liabilities (including investments in mulual funds and interest free borrowings) that are measured
al fair value;

« diefined benelt plans — plan asses measured at fair value;

Rounding of amounts
All amounis disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, except where otherwise
indicated,

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as "0.00" in the
relevant notes in these financial statements.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's nermel operating cycle and other
eriteria sef out in the Schedule 111 o the Act. Based on the nature of operations, and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained ils operating cyele as |2 months for the
purpese of eurrent or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current an net basis,
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Motes to Financial Statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2025
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.07

Use of judgements, estimates and assumptions

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are
based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Diflerences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the
period in which the results are known / materialised.

The said estimates are hased on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that sceurred afler that data bul provide
additional evidence aboul conditions existing as at the reporting date.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
* Eslimation of current tax expense and payable
* Estimation of defined benefil obligation
* Recognition of revenue

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The initial cost of
an assel comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the location znd
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of any
decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial periad of tims to zet ready for their intended
use, finance costs. The purchase price or construction cost is the aggregale amount paid and the fair value of any other consideration
given o acquire the asset.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a scparate asset, as appropriale, only when it is
probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the ilem can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit und loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred,

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future econemic benefits are expected to arise
fram the continued vse of the asset, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
cquipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
statemant of pralit and loss.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is computed en written down value method,

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosls directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily fake a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are gdded 1o the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantizally ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure on qualifving assets is
deducied from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing eosts are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.,
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108 Impairment of non-financial assets

1.09

Carrving amount of property, plant and eguipment are lested [or impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the assel's carrying
amount excecds s recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher ol an asset's lair value less costs of disposal and value
in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped ot the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units).

Mon- financial essets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carmying amounl does nol exeecd the carrying amount that
wauld have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior vears. A
reversal of an impainment loss is recognised immediately in profit and loss,

Financial instruments

A. Financial Assets

(i) Classilication

The company classiles s nancial assels inothe mllowing messurement calepories:
* those to be measured subsequently al lair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through statement of profit
and loss), and
* [hose measured al amortised cost

The classification depends on the Company®s business model for manoging the linancial assets and the contractugl terms of the cash
flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit and loss or other comprehensive
ircome. For investments in equily instruments, this will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition 1o account for the equity investment at fair value through ather comprehensive incame.

(i) Measurement
Al initial recognition, the company measures a linancial asset al its fair value. Transaetion costs of financial assets carried al fair
value through profit or loss are expensed in statement of profit and loss.

tinl} Derecognition
A linancinl asset (or, where applicable, a part ol a (inancial asset or part of a group of similar (inancial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

* the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
= the Company has transferred its rights 10 receive cash flows from the assei or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash Nows in full withoul material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” armngement, and either:
a) the Company has transferred substantially all the rigks and rewards of the assct, or
b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the assel.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2025

B. Financial liabilities

(i} Initial recognition and messurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially al fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and pavables, net of dirsctly
attributable transaction costs,

The Company's Mnancial labilities include trade and cther payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdralls.

(i} Subsequent measurement
All financial liabilities are subsequently ieasured ol amorntised cost using ellective interest method or at FYTPL.

The subsequent measurement of linencial liabilities depends on their classificalion, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initigl recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Horrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Bormowings are subsequently measured al
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
statement of profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specitied in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished and the consideration paid is
recognised in statement of profit and loss as other gains! (losses).

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right 1o defer settlement of the liability lor at
least 12 months afler the reporling period. Where there is a breach of a material provision ol a long-lerm loan arrangement on or
before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity
does not classify the liability as current, il the lender agreed, aller the reporting period and beflore the approval of the financial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Trade and other pavahles

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 12 manths of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months afler the reporting period. They are recognised initially al their [ai
value and subsequently measured at amorlised cost using the effective interest method

(i) Derecognition

A linancial labiliyy is derecognised when the obligation under the linbility is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
linancial lizbility is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is wreated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
ol a new liability. The dilference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Inventories

Inventory of construction materials is valued s lower af cost (net of indirect (2xes, wherever recoverahle) and met realizable value,
Cost is determined on FIFO basis. However, inventory is not written down below cost if the estimated revenue of the concerned
contract is in excess of estimated cost.

Waorks-in-progress / other siock is valued al lower of cost (net of indirect taxes, wherever recoverable) and net realizablz value,

Employee henefits

a) Short-term obligations

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at an undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit & loss of the year
in which the related services are rendered. Accumulated leave, which is expected 1o be utilized within the next 12 months, 15 treated
a5 short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects
to pay as a resull of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting, date.

b) Post-employment obligations

The Company aperates the following post-employment schemes:
= defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
= delined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Grratuity oblipations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benelit obligation at the end of the reporting period. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the
projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit abligation denominated in [NR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows by reference 1o market yizlds at the 2nd of the reporting period on government bonds Lhal have [erms approximating to the
terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net batance of the defined benefit obligation. This cost is
included in employee benelit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gaing and |osses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the
period in which they oceur, direelly in other comprehensive income, They are included in retained earnings in the statement of
changes in equity and in the balance sheel.

:fined contribution plans
Centributions to provident fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the rules of the statute and are recognized
as cxpenses when employees render service enlitling them to the contributions, The Company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund.
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer

seitlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected Lo occur,
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Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currenily payable and delerred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from 'Profit before wx' 85 reported in profit
and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and items that are never laxable or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ol the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred lox is recognized on lemporary differcnces between the carrving amounts of assets and liabilities in the [financial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all wxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

‘The carrying amount of daferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced 1o the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or parl of the asset o be recovered.

Deferred 1ax liabilitics and asscts are measured at the tax rales that are expected (o apply in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset realised, based on ax rates (and tax laws) that have becn enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period,

The measurcment of deferred tax labilities and assets reflects the lax conseguences that would follow from the manner in which the
company expects, at the end of the reporting period, 1o recover the carrying amount of its assets and linbilities,

Current and deferred tax for the vear

Current and deferred lax are recognised in prafit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised In other comprehensive
ircome or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equily respectively.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Busic carnings per share

Hasic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing :
* the profit attridutable to owners of the Company.

= by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial vear, adjusted for bonus elements in equity
shares

Diluted earmings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share 1o (ake inlo account:

= the alter income lax elTect of interest and other {inancing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

* lhe weighted everage number ol additional equily shares thal would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.
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1.17

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligetion (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; it is
probable that the Company will be required to settle the present obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
abligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimale of the consideration required to settle the present abligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risk and uncertaintics surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated o sentle the present obligation, its carrying anwount is the present value of (hose cash Mows (when the effect
of the time valee of money is material)

Contingent liabilities are stoted seperutely by way of 2 nole. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a possible
obligation or a present ebligation and it is not probable that a cash outlow will be required to setile the obligation. Contingent
Assels are neither recognised nor disclosed,

Cash and cnsh equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the siatement of cash Nows, cash and cosh equivalents includes cazh on hand, deposits held at call
with financiul institutions, other shorl-term, highly liguid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafis. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contins, a lease is based on the substance of the arangement ul the inception
date, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assel or assets or the arrangement conveys a right
to use the assel, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arcangement.

As a lessee
Leases in which a significant portion af the risks and rewards of ownership are not wansferred 1o the company as lessee ang

classified as operating leascs. Poyments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged o
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured (o increase in line
wilh expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, Mutual Punds at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption (hat the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

+ In the prineipal market Tor the asset or Lability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.,

The fuir value of an assel or a liability is measured using the assumplions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

All assels and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hicrarchy, deseribed 25 follows, hased on the lowest level input that is significant to the Fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: directly or indirectly observable marketinputs, other than Level | inputs; and
Level 3; inputs which are not based on g B Eatket cata




Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

For assets and labilities that arc recognised in the financial siatements on o recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value meesurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period,

Far the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assels and liabilities on the busis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

.18 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the econumic benefits will flow to the Cumpany and the revenue can be
reliably measured.

Constructivn Revenue

Effective from April 01, 2018, the Company has adopled Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers® using the
cumulative catch-up method applied w contracts that were not completed as of April 01, 2018, In accordance with the naw standard,
the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant.

the iming of

The Company has evaluated the timing of revenue recognition on the sale af property based on a careful analysis of the rights and
obligations under the terms of the contract, The Company has generally concluded that contracts relating to the sale of completed
property are recognised al a point in lime when control transfrs. For contracts relating o the sale of praperty under development,
the Company has generally concluded that over the time criteria are met and, therefore, recognizes revenue over time. The Company
has considered the faclors contained in the contracts and concluded that the control of property is transferred 1o the customer over
time because:

I} The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset (e.g., work in progress) that the customer controls, as the asset is created or
enhanced, That is, the Company has considered various factors that indicate that the customer controls the part-constructed property
as it is being constructed, e.g., the fact that the customer is able to pledge the property under development while it is being
constructed. (rather than the future right to the completed unit), However, none of the factors is determinative and therefore, the
Company has carelully weighed all factors and used judgement to determine that it meets this over-time criterion,

2} The entity’s perforinunce docs not creale an asset with an allernative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable right Lo
payment for performance completed to date. The Company’s performance does nol create an assel with alternative use to the
Company. It has considered the factors thal indicate that il is restricted {contractually or practically) from readily directing the
property under development for another use during its development, In addition, the Company isat all times entitled to an emount
that at least compensates it for performances or performance completed to date, In making this d=lermination, the Company has
carefully considered the contractual terms. The Company has determined that the input method is the best method for measuring
progress [or these contracts because there is a diroot relationship between the costs incurred by the Company and the transfer of
goods and services to the customer,

Hence, the Company is recognizing the revenue hased on percentage completion method as it satisfies performance obligations over
time as it meets the above criteria.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the poods have passed 1o the
buyer. usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue does not include Goods and Service Tax (GST).

Interest income
Interest income from & financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably, In megme is accrued on a time basis, by reference 1o the principal oulstanding and
al Lhe effective inlerest rate applicable.




= o
" ija- B =%
) s =/ A
! \ "2 s/
RH O~
€LO% G199 ETCR Ell £0a6l CL09 6L151 IUE = 0E €Ll 182 4, EN0IAaL]
o109 ER'EP 99°8L LE0T rirl £1'e8 1€°LT1 88ET 2 6EIS1 1o,
ALY BELY OF &L “ LEEL ey BTETI * 4 REELL sy A
k¥ L&D gL 0’9 el Fl°g £TF cog = BT'El Aauiygorpy P e
£l - . L6'11 €50 FOI1 3 Ly'zl # L9l mmnduwiey
1o : £ 80°0 " 80°0 . 60°0 . 60°0 wawdinbg 29130
ELD 3 - 95z EZ'0 A 5 Lot = LOE S=Mlxl] pUE aniim,|
5255y UML)
tZoz ‘1€ CTOT “IF STOT“IE lesodsip ara i ST0T “IE FI0T
YLIEA JE Sy | [IELY JE Sy YME[Y I8 Sy 0o woneunug| Jea g agp aog | G pady e sy YLy JE 5y resodsig uoppy 1 pudy e sy
Haoig 13N uoneRadag UNOWY JUILiIe]y 55005

wamdinba pur yowpd *Gradorg g7

PAVELS SINIILI0 SSI[UN (SUNET]) YN LW IR SUnOWE ||y
SZ0T “1§ HMElY Papua JEak 1)) J0f SJUIWAJE)S [BIIUEUL] 0] S2)0N]
P 3JEALL] STUWIPIOH T SI0J[EAY] UE]Y



Mun Realtors & Haoldings Private Limited
Maotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Al aennts are in IMNR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

02 (her financial assets MNon Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Secunity deposits 0.33 2842 1.00 140
Other Reczivable - - - 0.15
Other Aceruied interest - - 623.76 11.21
Deposits with Criginal maturity more than 12 months * - - . 03.54
0.33 2842 ~ 624.76 106.30
* Deposits include margin money deposits and securilies against burrowings,
guarantess, commilments ete. amounting 1o ; - - - 93.54
203 Deferrcd tax assets/ linbilities(net) As at Mareh 31,
2025 2024
Temporary differences attributakle to
Provision [or compensated absences 0.69 5.21
Pravision for Bonus 1.24 1 6.0
Provision for Gratoity 13.1a 39.58
On diffecence belween book balance and tax balance of fixed asseis 413 4.66
On difference between book value and fair value of Muiual funds @17 -
2n business loss - 15877
MNet deferred tax asset/{liabilities) 1235 224,30
As at Recognised in Az at
March 31,  profit or loss / March 31,
2025 Ol 2024
Deferred tax assels(habilities) in relation fo :
Provision for compensaied absances .69 (4.52) 521
Pravision for Bonus .24 (14,847 16.08
Pravision [or Graity 15.16 (24.42) 19,58
O difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 433 (0.33) 4,6
On difference between hook value and fair value of Mutual funds 917 (917 .
On business loss - (15877) 158.77
1215 {212.05) 224.30
LI Oiher asseis MNon Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
o 2025 2024 2025 2024
Advunees other thun Capital Advances
Advances o other parties . - . 69,94
Prepaid expenses - - 0.75 13.98
Diher receivable - - 1758 17.58
Comorate Social Resposibility- Pre-spent accoun - - 0,00 0.27
. - 18.33 101.77
205 Inventories Ags at March 31,
2025 2024
Work In Progress / Other Stock - 853743
Stock of Construction material - 51.70
- 5,98%.13
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All gncunts are in INR {Lakhs) unless gikorwise sased

2.06 lmvestisents Mo Current Current
__As ai Mareh 3, As i March 31,
. rms 2024 1025 2024
vzt nusns 1 Bfuiual funds G & 1, 265,60 =
- & 1..155£I -
2,07 Trade Receivables MNan Currend Crarreni
Adat March 31, Aa at March 31,
25 2024 S 2124
Traile Receivnbles
Secured, eonsndied good ’ ‘ 2 =
Urseoursl, comsidered goad - a1t 2,77
Diceabifud - - = .
s 61,17 2,008.77
Trade receivabibes npelap sebicdule
Az at 31 March 2023 .
Duistnmling For Mellow ing perieds w_ﬂ.u dnte of peyment
Partlculnrs rl:::::u c":::::" Lz than 6 & momths - 1 e 2 3yenes More thon 3 Total
manihy year FEars
Lind Trade Recivables - considersd - = 14.50 - 44,67 - - 1,17
Undisputed Trade Ressivakiles — which hive siprificent a . i ] b ; = 3
rerease in enedit risk
Undispuited Trade receiveble — credi impained - - - - E =
| Dispuced Trade recesvebles » comsidensd - - - - - - = =
Dhisputed Trade receivables - which have sigmificant =
increasy in cnedil risk 5 i 1 ” ) B :
]EEglndTndt reegivaldes — credal impaared - . - - . -
Tutal - - 1650 - A:.67 - - 1.7
Az ai 10 March 2024
I Unbiled | Cirrent but e {:IM!:::::::-: lablowing periods from duc deie nl'j'rlj.-hﬁ;; o
recelvablos ani due [ 2 yenrs e [Pl e than 3 g
vesr VNS
Linlmspuied Trade Recervobles - conmidened pood . 2164 1,551 &1 17424 176,15 W15 8,76 103537
Lndispuced Trade Recaivables - which have significam & z 7 : i .
DETEASE in credi risk
Undispuzad Trade ressivalle — enedil impaired = = 3 = 5 = - 5
Dispused Trade reccivabies - considered gond - . - . . - F o
Chsputed Trade receivibles — which bave significa .
ircrense in eredit tisk = ' % £ E :
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - . - s - a =
Twial - 1764 1,551.63 1434 17615 LEES 0.7 2A139,77
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

208 Lnans Non Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 3,
2025 1024 2015 2024
Other Loans
Unsecured Considered good - - 8.250.00 300.00
= - 9,250.00 S00.00
2,09 Cash and eash equivalent As at March 31,
2025 2024
Balunces with banks;
(in current accounts 1,747 44 244026
Chequesidrafis on hand - 10,80
(ash on hand 1.75 1.75
1,749.19 245281
2.10 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents As at March 31,
2025 2024
Depaosits with originzl maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months * 131.33 100.00
131,33 100.00
* Deposits include margin money deposits and securities against borrowings, guarantees, commitments elc, 13133 100.00
amouniing to ’ 1
2,11 Current tax assets (Net) As at March 31,
2025 2024
Taxes Paid [Met of provision for lax) - 436.79
- 436.79
o o,
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Man Realtors & Heldings Private Limited

Notes to Finanecial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Al amounts are in (MR (Lakhs) unless stherwise siaied

1.11 Equity share capital As at March 31,
ms a4
Authorised shore capital ©
TL.00,000 {Morch 30, 2024 7, 1000007 equity shares of Rs. 100- epch TIAKY 710,00
TI000 T10.00
Issmed and swbscribed capital comprises : P ————
47,21,566 (March 31, 2024: 47,21,566) equity shares of Rs, 100 each {Tully paid up) 47216 47216
Tolal issued, subscribed and fully pald-up share caplial 47116 47214

w. Reconeilintion of sloees putstanding as at the beginning and at e end of e reperiing period:
As al Mnreh 31,

Equity shares

A1 the beginning of the period
Additeon dunng the year
Dutstamling a1 the cnd of the period

h. Rights, preference and restrictions atfached fo shares;

Equity Shares

As al Mnreh 3,

mis 024
MNo. of Mo. of
Ehars Amount Shares Amount
47.21,566 472,16 47,21 566 47208
47.21,566 47216 47.21.566 47216

The company lses anly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each halder of equity shares is entitled to one vole

per share held

I the event of liguidation of the company. the belders of cquiry shares will be entitled fo receive remeining assets of tie conpany, ailer
dastrilsunian of all preferemial amounts in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the share halders.

¢ Shares held by hobling/ultimate holding company andfor their subsidiaries/associates

As al March 31, As at March 31,
st D 2024
Na. of Amaunl Mo al Shares Amount
__ Bhnres ik
Eaquity Skarcs
Man Infraconsirucnion Limied 30,18,383 My B4 3018387 Ml B4
3, 18,383 il R4 3, 18,383 J01.84
i Details of share holders holding mere than 5% shares in the iy
As at areh 31, As at March 31,
TS 2024
Mo of Ma. ef
Y % of hobd
Shures i Shares i ing
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully pnid
Name of the Sharcholder
Man Infraconstruction Limised 30,138,382 63.91% 3018383 563.034%
At Dafrateny knglap 386,696 519% 386,696 819
. Details of shares held by promaoters of the Company
As at 31 March 2028
Mo of shures ot |Chosge durisg Mo el shares ot | % of islal shares % ehange during
2 the beginming  |ihe year the and cf the the year
Particulars Mame of Promoters of the year year
Equity shares of INR 10 cach flly paid M Infraconsiruction Limited|  S018373 WLAR Sk -
10 - 10 0.00% -
Eguity shans of IMK M} gach lally paid Parag K Shah- Mominee of
fdan Infracanstruction Limited

At M March 2024

Mo, of shares ol |Chings durimg Mool shares at (% of total shares % ehange during
Bariicilars Name of Mromoters the beginning  (theyear the esd of the e pear

ol i yenn year

: e T 3% 1.1d%
Exquiny shases of INK 10 each fully paid |Man Infraconstruction Limited ARk B 30,18,373 6
10 - 10 0,00% -
Exquity shares of INR 10 each fully paid Parag K Shah- Mominse of
flan Bnfracomstruction Limiled
I. Cash dividends on equity shaves declared and pabd: As at March 31,
2025 1024

Inkerim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2624 of 3 140- per equity share of 2 10- cach . 6510.19
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2025
All amounts are in INR {Lakhs) unless otherwise sated

2.13 Other equity As at March 31,
s 2024
Gieneral reserve 121,13 121.13
Retnined earnings 10,029, 18 7.136.23
Capital Redemption Reserve 276.89 276.89
Capital reserve 272,25 272,25
Securities Premium 1046, 24 106,24
Total ather equity 10,835.69 T.912.74
Ceneral Reserve

Gieneral reserve is created from time to time by way of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. It is created by a
transfer fram one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income.

Reiai min

Retained carnings are the profits that the Compuny has earned 1ill date, less any transfers 1o general reserve, dividends or other distributions
paid to sharcholders,

Capilal Recemption Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve created is a non-distributable reserve.

Capital Reserve
Capital Reserve created is the difference between the intzrest free loan amount and ils fair valee.

Securities Premium

Securities Premium includes premium received on fresh issuc of shares,
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All amounts are in [NT (Lakhs] unless otherwise stated

214 Trade payables Non-Cuarrent Current
Az at Mureh 31, Az nt March 31,
2025 204 2028 2024
Total mustanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - - 1.80 F37.88
Total outstanding dues of imde payables offer than Micre and = = 17232 275458
Small Emlerprises
d = 17412 L1336
Trade payables ageing schedule
As ol 31 March, 2025
T Unbilled Careeat bt L:!:::l::t:ll for following periods from due d.lt‘!h::’piji:ﬁn; .
payables nod due 1-2years 2-3yenrs Sl
YAt YEATS
Tatal auistanding dues of micro enterprises and small = 180 E i 180
enlerprises (Undisputed) ;
Taotal autstanding dues of credizors other than micro
5 7, S . =
enlerprises and small enterpriess (Undisputed) L e 1122
Disputed duzs of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditars other than micrs enlerprises P . T 3
and sminll enterprises
Tatal 119.73 54.39 - - - 174.12
Asal 31 Marel, 2024
g Chuisinmding for following periods from due doic of pryment
L mlvilled Current bal
Particulars piyables i Leess than 1 £ 2y R — Mlore than 3 Totnl
Year Years
Tatal m.alshmdmg. dues of micrs enterprises and small 73788 R ) i 717,88
enicrprises {Undispused)
Toial oulstanding dues of creditors other than micro
LR I] L b
enierprises and small enterprises {Undisputel) e ot e i
Disputed dees of micr enterprises amd small enterprises = & 5 _ o3 3
Daspated dizs of creditors ofher than micro enierprises " & : p _ g
el sanall eilerpr sy
Total - 037.07 T6.26 0.03 - - 1,013.36
Mote

Dusclosure umder ihe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under for the FY 2024-25 & FY 2023-24 | 10 1he extem the Compamy has

Prineipal amount remaining unpaid o any supplier 2s at
ihe period-end

b} Indcrest duc thereom

Ameunt of inlerest paid by the Company in ferms of
seedion 16 of the M3MED, 2006 along with the amount
of payment made bo the supplier beyond the appointed
day during the accouning period.

Amaun of inlerest due and payable for the perind of
delay in making payment {which have been paid but

d}  beyond the appointed day during the persod) but witlaul
adding the inkerest specified under the MSMED Act,
20046

Adnaunit of interest acerued and remsining uipaid & the

3)

c)

e end of the accounting period,
Aumonni of Turther maleres Nhl:lﬂilli.!_ e and pd.yahlls
even in the succeading years, until such date when the
o werear dues sbove are penlly paid o the small

cnberprises, far the purpose of disallowance of a
deduclible expenditure under section 23 of MEMED
Act, 2004

received imlimation from the “Suppliers™ négarding their slatus ender the AL

Moo= wrreni Curreni
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2015 224
= = 1,50 737,88
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Man Realtars & Holdings Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in INR {Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

2,15 Provisions Non Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity {refer note no.4,04) 15.76 147.08 44.54 10.19
Provigion lor Bonus - - 4.92 63.89
Provision [or compensated ahsences - - 273 20.69
15.76 147.08 52.19 94,77
2.16 Other financial liabilities Non Current - Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Retention Money and Performance security deposit B6.5R 179.85 350,59 407.52
Salary and Employes benefits payable - - - 8817
Saciety and other charges (nel ol expenses) - - 380.64 1,314,73
Oithers Payable - - 336,76 415,55
86.58 379.85 1,267.99 1,115.97
.17 Other liabilities Men Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Advance from customers - - - 20,23
Duties and Texes - - 9.38 55,21
Unearned Revenue - - - 2.724.08
- - 9.38 2,799.52
2.18 Current tax liabilities (Net) Current
As at March 31,
2025 2024
Provision for Taxation (Wet of taxes paid) 247.95 -

I"

247.95 B




Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Motes to Finaneial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023
Al amounts are in INR {Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

301 Revenue from operations

Year Ended March 31,

Year ended Mareh 3M,

T s 2025 2024
Revenue from rzal estate projects 14,815.33 17.,89%.25
(hther aperating revenue

Sales of Materials 3168 40,76
Other charges received from customers 65.01 128.65
(her Services T2.00 -
14,984.02 18,168.66
302 Other Income Year Ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Interest Income on financial assers carried at amaortised cost
Bank Deposits 188.00 78.55
Other Interest
Interest on Income tax refund 19.66 ki)
Interest received fiom customer - 2.20
Others 748.21 19.90

Other Non-operating Ineome
Met Gain on Sale/Fair valuation of Mutual fund Units 6573 =
Ciain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (Mer) - .39
Balance Written Back §.33 3.07
Miscellaneous Income 0.02 -

1,029.95 112.88

303 Cost of raw marerial consumed Year Ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2025 2024

Balance as at beginning of the vear 51.70 148.65

Add: Purchasa 108.50 1,654.19
Add: Freight charges 1.98 21,43
Add: Loading and Unloading charpes 377 3746

165.95 1.861.73

Less: Balance as at end of the year - 51.70

165.95 1,810.03
3.04 Changes in inventorics Year Ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Inventorics at the crd of the year
Work « in = progress - 8.937.43
Finished goods ' P
- 8.937.43
Inventories at the beginning of the vear
Work - In - progress 8,937.43 12, 766,07
Finished goods . .
4.537.43 12,766.07
8,037.43 3,828.64
wt i ol ﬂ % k Y
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Man Realtors & Holdings Privaic Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounis are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

3.05 Employee Benefits Expense Year Ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2025 024
Salaries, wages and bonus 236,64 1,352.95
Coniribution to provident and other fund 48.60 9474
StalT welfare expensas LT? 16.94
287.01 1,464.63
J3.06 Finance Costs - Year Ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2025 024
Interest expenses
Interest on Loan - 30.82
Interest on loan from bank i 6.10
Intzrest on Owverdraft / Cash Credit - 4785
Intarest on Taxes 20,00 5.59
Oiher borrowing cosis
Bank Guaraniee & Other Commitment Charges 1.39 2.35
Reversal of Interesi income on Prematured deposiis 0.07 -
Processing fees & Other charges - 105.56
Discount to Customers 27.81 T11.37
49.27 H5.64
3.07 Depreciation and amortization expense Year Ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14.24 15.63
14,24 19.63
308 Sub Contract/Labour Charges Year Ended March 31, ¥Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Sub Contract/Labour Charpes 1.832.85 £.85323
1,832.85 8,853.23
209 Cost of Land/ Development Rights/ Premiums Year Ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2025 1024
Cost of Land! Development Rights! Precniums c '
At ok
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Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

310 (vther Expenses Year Ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2025 2024
Site and other related expenses 251.83 490,16
Hiring Cherges 0.12 38.37
Corpus Fund - 17.03
Shiling and Brokerage Expenses - 0.89
Alternate Accomodation Expenses 10.47 3095
Stamp Duty, Registration and Scanning Expenses 1.38 13.59
M C G M expenses 10.60 2224
MHADA- Consiruction cxpenses 030 23.51
Power & Fuel Expenses 12.68 62 42
Frofessional Fees - Project 45.69 11796
Professional Fees - Others 20.58 £7.38
Repairs & Maintenznce - Plant and Machinery 425 £.23
Repairs & Maintenance - Cthers 023 0.12
Rent & Maintenance charges 3.40 234 82
Recruitment fess - 135
Loss on disposal / scrap of Property, Plant and Equipment {net) 3.05 -
Security Service Charges 0.24 25.68
Housekeeping Charges 875 67.03
Printing & Stationery 4.83 10.35
Postage & lelephone cxpenscs 0.09 0.34
Rates, Taxes & Duties 154.45 742 88
Computer and Scfrware Expenses 1.2 12.58
Expenditure towards Corporaie Social Responsibility (CSR) activiries 126.36 128.62
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 235 3.57
Advertisement & Sales Promotion Expenses 252 17.71
Brokerage on sale 101.23 3388
Balance writen off 15.53 023
Insurance Charges 503 1969
Auditor's Remuneration 3.63 369
Miscellansous Expenses 221 333
526.51 2,202.50

Paymenl to Auditors
Auditor's Remuneration

As auditor:
Aundit fes 1.75 1.75
In other Capacity:
Taxation matters 4 4
Oher Services 1.88 | .94
3.63 3.09
g N
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Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amourts are in INR (Lakhs) unless ofherwise staled

J.11 Tax expenses

Year Ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2025 24
(1) Income tax expenses :
Current tax assers
In respect of the current year 821.61 -
In respect of prior years - (0.63)
£21.68] (0.63)
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 212.05 (165 14}
212,05 (165 14)
Total income Lax expense recognised in the eurrent year 1,033.66 (163.77)
{b} Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Remessurenents of the defined bencfit plans - -
{¢) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Lodia’s tax rate :
Profit / (loss) before tax 3,500.41 (407.06)
Indian statutory income tax rane 25.168% 25.168%
Compuled expected tux expense 9g1.60 (203,12
Income not considerad for taxation (0.21) (0.13)
Expense not allowed for tax purpose 00.28 g1
Mel Deferred Tax Created on Losses (8.07) -
Tax pertaing o prior years - (0,63}
Income tax expense 1,033.66 (165.77)




Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Mates to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounis are in [NR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

4.0

(i)

a)

L
e

(i)

Financial Instruments : Fair value measurements, Financial risk management and Capital management

Methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair values
I'he fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current ransaction
between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sule,

The fallowing metheds and assumptions were used 1o estimaie the Fair values:

The earrying amounts of receivables and payables which are short term in nature such as trade receivables, other receivables, other hank halances.
deposits, loans, acerued interest, trade payables, receivables / payables for property, plant and cquipment, demand loans from banks and cash and
cash equivalents are considered 1o be the same as their fair values,

The fair values of non-current assets and Labilities are measured at amortised cost and are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair valye hizrarchy
due e the use of unobservable npuls.
For financial assets and liabilities that are measured ot fair value, the carrying amounts are equsal to the fair values,

Categorics of financial intsruments
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

Level | unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: divectly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
Level 3¢ inputs which are aot based on observable market data

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair value

Financial assets
Measured ar amortised cost

Trade ceceivables 61.17 al. 17 203977 2,039, 77
Cash and bank balances 1,880.52 1.880.52 255281 2,552.R1
Loans 9.250.00 0.250.00 500,00 500.00
Other financial assets 625,09 625,09 134.72 134.72

Measured at fair valoe through profit or loss

Investment in Mulual funds 1.265.61 1,265.61 . -
Total financial assets 13,082.39 13,082.39 5,227.30 5,21?.3[!‘_"
Particular March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024

Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Yalue Fair value

Finnncial Liabilitics
Measured at amortised cost

Trade payables 174.12 17412 1.013.36 . 101336
Ocher financial liabilites |.334.57 1.334.57 2 605.82 2.605.82
Total financial liabilitics 1,528.69 1,528.69 3.619.18 3,619.18

Level wise disclosure of financial instruments

Particulars

As at As at Level ¥aluation Techniques
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 and Key Inputs
i ice in th
[nvestment in Mutual fands 1.265.61 5 2 Quoted price in the

aclive market




Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Nutes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 21, 2025
All zmounts are in [NR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

(i) Financial Risk management

Risks are cvents, situations or circumstances which may lead lo negative consequences on the Company’s businesses, Risk management is a

structured approach 1o manage uncerainty. The Board hos adopted a Risk Management Fulicy. All business divisions and corporate functions have
cmbreced Risk Management Policy and make use of it in their decision making. Risk manapement is an integral part of the business practices of the
Company.

The Company’s activities expose it to markel risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. These key business rigks and their mitigation are considered in day-
to-duy working of the Company.

. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations asscciated with financial liabilities that are
setiled by delivering cash or another financinl asset. The objeclive of liguidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that
funds are available for use a5 per requirements. The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, borrowings and the cash
flow that is pencrated from operations. The Company hes consistently generated sufficient cash flows from its operations and believes that these
cash NMows along with its current cash and cash equivalents and funding arrengements are sulficient to meet its financial oblipations as and when
they fall due. Accordingly, liquidity risk is perceived 1o be low.

Maturities of Nnancial lHabililies
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of lnancial liabilitics a3 a1 the reporling date:

As al March 31, 2025 less than 1 vear 1 to 5 year Total
Mon-Derivatives

Trade payables 174.12 - 174.12
Other fMnancial liabilities 1,267.99 £6.58 1,354.57
As at March 31, 2024 less than 1 year 1to 5 year ) Total
Non-Derivatives

Trade payables 1,013.35 - 1,013.36
Oiher Mnancial liabilities 222597 379.85 2,605.82
b. Market Risk

narket risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market prices. The value
of a financial instrument may change due to changes in the iuterest rales, Financial instruments affected by market risk includes loans and borrowings.

¢. Interest rate risk
The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried ol amartised cost. They are not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, singe peither
ihve carrying amount nor the future cashflows will fluctuate because ol a change in market interest rales.

d. Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will cause financial loss te the company Ty failing to discharge its obligation as agreed,
To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into sceount the financial condition, current
econamic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limis are set accordingly.

Credit risk arises primacily from financial assels such as trade receivables, investments in mutual funds, other balances witlh banks and ather
receivables. Credit risk arising from investments in mutual funds and other balances with banks is limited as the counterparties are banks and
financial institations with high eredit ratings.

As st Murch 31, 2025, the Company did not consider there to be any significant concentration of credit risk which had not been adequately provided

Virs!
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Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise staled

{iv) Capital management
Hisk management
The Company's ohjectives when managing capital are 1o saleguard its ability 10 continue as @ going concern, so thal it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits tor other stakebolders, and maintain an antimal capital structuze o maximise shareholder value.
For the purpose of the Company's capilal management, capital includes cepital and all other eguity reserves. The Company manages its capital
structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in the economic environment. In order to maintain ar achieve an optimal capital structure,
the Company allocates its capital for distribution as dividend or re-investment into business based on its long term financial plans. As al March 31,
2025, the Company has only one class of equity shares. Henee, there are no extermally imposed capital requirements.
Dividends
Dividend on equity shares paid during the vear As at March 31,
2025 2024
- 6.610.19
Interim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2024 of 2 140/ per equity share of T 10/~ each
4,02 Continpent liabilities and contingent assets As at March 31,
2025 2024

Contingent liabilities

Bank Guarantess Given to Others - 175.00




Man Realors & Holdings Private Limited
Maotes to Financinl Statemenis for the year ended Maich 31, 2025
All ampounts ore in INE (Lakls] unbess otberwise staied

4.03 Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) activities Year Ended March 31,
2024 0

G rass aomund reguired (o be gpent during the year (Including opening wnspent )
expensesfExcoss spent) 126,10 14983
Amount approved by the Baard 1o be spent during the yenr 126.10 150,08
Amount spent during the year on {oiher thien dngoing project):

(i Canstruction / acquisition ol amy assel z L

{iiy  On purpeses ciher ian (1) above 12610 15009
Amonnt unspentiescess) during the year 0,00 (0.26)

Ihetmils of Keluted arty transaction

Detnils of Excess spent Corporats Social Responsibility an onguing, projects as required under section 135(5) -

Amounl reguived R tdusi Closing Balance
Year Opening Ralanece 1o spest during the L RE
the year
year
3024-2025 .20 126, 36 126.10 [0.00)
20233024 145,83 150.09 0.26 |

Dretubls of Unspest Corporate Social Responsibility on ongolng projeets ns required vader sction 135(6) are diselosed bedow -

o Openinp Balance Kot v Amount spent during the year Clasing Batanee
i spent during the year
. In Separate C5R From Coniparmy's From Separnie CSR : Inn Separate CSR
Wil Loy Unspent Ale bank Al Unspeni Adc Wil Company | Unspent Ade?
2024-7025 . : A - : . 3
2(23-2024 - 2121 . = 21.21 - -

* Unspem CER amount in FY 2022-23 was transferred 10 a special account within a peried of 30 days from e end of the Fnancial yeor in coniplianes witl Section 135(6) of the ac:

wiel duly spent in FY 2023-24 85 opproved by CSH commiltse.
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Man Healtors & Holdings Private Limited
Mates to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Al amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise staed

4.04 Employee Benefit Expenscs

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of acturial valuations were as follows :

Discount rate
Rate of Increase in Compensation Level
Expected average remaining working lives of Employees (in years) *

Retirément Age

Withdrawal Rate
Age upto 30 years
Age 31 - 40 years
Age 41 - 50 years
Ape above 50 years

* It is actuarially calculated term of the plan using probabilities of death, withdrawal and retirement.

Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligation

Present value of obligation as at the beginning al the period
[nterest Expense

Current servics oost

Benefits paid

Remeasurements on Obligation — (Gain) / Loss

Met Obligation of Other Group Companics

Present value of obligation as al the end of the perind

The amounts io be recognised in the balance sheet:

Present value of ablipation as al the end ol the period
Surplus / {Defcit)

Currcot lizhility

Mon-current lahility

Met asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheat

Reconciliation of nct asset £ {liability) recognised:
Met asset S (liakblily) recognised ot the beginning of the period
Benefits directly paid by Company
Expense recognised at the end of period
Amount recognised outside prolil & loss for the year
et Obligation of Other Group Companies
Met asset / (liability) recognised at the end of the period

Met interest (income) [ expense ;

Interest { Income) / Expense - Obligation
Met Interest (Ineome) / Expense for the year

Bireak up of service cost :

Current Service Cost

As at March 31,
2025 2024
6.70% 7.20%%
10.00% 10.00%
371 7.27
0 Years 60 Years
10.00% 10.00%
10.00% 10.00%
10.00% 10.00%
10.00%% 10.00%
As at March 31,
2025 2024
157.27 117.58
7.61 783
46.02 5552
(B5.72) {19.21)
(56.20) (12.48)
(8.68) 703
60.30 L57.27
As at March 31,
2025 2024
60,30 157.27
(60300 (15727
44,54 10.19
15.76 147.08
(6030} (15727
As at March 31,
2025 2024
[157.27) {117.58)
85.72 19.21
(53.63) (63.45)
56.20 12.48
8.68 (7.93)
(60.30) (157.27)
Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
7.61 7.93
.61 7.93
Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
46.02 55.52

\uni{ﬂ



Man Reultors & Holdings Private Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All wmounts are in INE (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

Remeasurements for the year (actuarial (gain) / loss) : Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Experience (Gain)/ Loss on plan liabilitias (56.61) (14.39)
Financial (Gain)/ Loss on plan liabilities 0.42 1.92
Amounts recognised in statement of ather comprehensive income (OC]) : Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening amount recognised in OCI cutside profit and loss account 49,56 62.04
Remeasurement for the year - Oblipation (Gain) / Loss (506.20) (12.48)
Total Remeasurements Cost / {Credit) Tor the year recognised in OC] (56.20) {12.48)
Closing amount recognised in OC1 outside profil and loss account (6.64) 49.56
Expense recognised in the starement of profit and loss: Year ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Current serviee cosl 46.02 55.52
Met [nterest {(Income) / Expense 7.61 793
Met Obligation of Other Group Companies (8.68) 7.93
MNet periodic benefit cost recognised in the statement of profit & luss al the end of period 44.95 7138

Average duration
Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted eash Flows using interest rale, mortality and withdrawal) is (PY-9.49 vears) 7.34
YEars.

Expected future benefit payments
The following benefits payments. for each of the next five years and the aggregate five vears thereafter, are expected to be paid:

Year ended Marceh 31, Expected Bencfit Payment (in Rs.)
2026 44 54
2027 1.24
2028 143
2029 1.62
2030 .88
2031 - 2035 16.15

The abowve cashilows assumes fiture accruals.

Expected contributions for the next year
The plan is unfunded as on the valuation date,

Expected expenses to be recognized in profit & loss account for Next year.

Far the period 01042025 to 31.03.2026
Service Cost 2.68
Mel Interest Cost 255 :
Expecied Expenses for next vear 523

Scnsitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis indicates the inluence of a reasonable change in eerain significant assumptions on the outcome of the Present Value of
Obligation (PYO) and aids in undersianding the uncertainty of reported amounts. Sensilivity analysis is done by varying cne perameter al @
time and studying its impact.
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Man Realtors & Holdings Private Limited
Metes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amoums are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated

A) Impact of change in Discount rate when base assumption is decreased /increased by 100 basis point

JI032025 310372024
i Present Value of F Present Value of
Discount Rate Obligation Diseount Rate Obligation
(im Ks.} {in Rs.)
5. 700 61.21 6.20% 158.21
7.70%% 39.4% B.20% 139.45

B) Impact of change in Salary Increase rate when base assumption is decreased / increased by 100 basis point

3140372025 31032024
Salary lnerement Present Value of Salary Increment P'resent Yalue of
Rate Obligation Rate Obligation
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
T 9.00% 59.71 9.00% 141.14
1 1.00% 60.91 11.00% 156.43

C) lmpact of change in Withdrawal rate when base assumption is decreased /increased by 100 basis point

3AON2I025 310372024
"resent Value of : Present Value of
Withdrawal Rate Obligation Withd rawal Rate Obligation
{in Rs.) {in Rs.)
9.00% &0.40 9.00% 14982
1 1.00%, 30.20 11.00% 147 44

Risk expasure and asset liability matehing :
Provision of a defined benclit scheme poses cerfain risks, some of which are detafled hereunder, as companies (ake on uncertain long
term obligations 1o make future benelit payments.

Liability Risks -

Assel - Liability Mismatch Risk -
Risk if there is 2 mismatch in the duration of the assets relative 1o the liahilities, By matching duration with the defined benefit liabilities,
the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rale movements.

Miseount Rate Risk -
Variations in the disocunt rate wsed 1o compute the present value of the liabililes may seem small, bui in practisc can have a significant
impagt on the defined benefit liabilites.

Future Salary Escalation and [nflation Risk -

Since price inflation and salary growth arc linked cconomically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will often
result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilites especially unexpected salary increases
provided at management's discrefion may lead 1o estimation  uncertainites increasing Uhis risk.

Unfunded Plan Risk -
This represents unmanaged risk and a growing Bability. There is an inherent risk here that the company may default on paying the

benefils in adverse circumstances,

4.05

In accordance with Ind AS 108 'Operating Segment, segment information has been given in the Consolidated Financial Statement of Man
Infraconstruction Limited, and therefore, no separate disclosure on segment information is given in the Standalone Financial Statement.
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Motes (o Finoncial Statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2025
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407 Heluted party transaclions

Muwmes of related parties and relaled party relationship=where control exists :
Halding Company Man Infraconstruction Limited
Oiher Relabed parties with wlom transactions bave laken place during the year

Fellow Subsidinry Company/LLP Manaj Tollway Private Limited
(Merged with Man Infraconsiruetion Limated, effective date 11.02.2025)
an Wastucon LLP
Starcrale LLP

Enteprises in which Holding eompany! keey Mamagement Personnel or their Relatives have

significant influence Clellaw Realties Prvale Lisniled

Viral Infra Agre and Cultivaticn Private Limited

Key Management Personnel & Relatives ;

Key Managemeni persaniel ‘Viral ] Bhadra - Whale Time Dircctor
Relatives Btainsi [ Shal:
Do M Slah
Parap K Shab
Transactions with Relnted Party : Enteprises in
which Holding
Feblow Relatives of company! Koy
Hulding Subsidinry g Key Management Tatal
company Company/ Permél Management Persommel or their
LLF Personnel Relatives have
sipnlficant
influcnee
Loan Taken From
Man Infraconstruction Limiled - - - . . rs
{1,060, 00 . . . . {1,000}
Manaj Tallway Frivate Limited - - - - " -
- (1,000.00) - - - (1,000,007
Loam repaid Te
Man Infraconstction Limied - - . - - -
{1 00000 - . . - {1,000.00)
Manaj Tallway Private Limndted - - - B - -
- (1,000.00) - - - (1,000.00)
Inlerest eipenses
Bedan [nfraconsinection Limited - . - - - -
(L3613 . - * = {13.60)
Bdanaj Tollway Private Limited = - - . -
- {17.21) - - " L17.21)
Profosionnl & Consultaney Fees
Man Infraconsrneetion Lanitad .00 - . - - oo
{13.00) - - . . {13.00)
Dividend Paid
Plan Infraconstructson Limited - - - . - E
{4,225.74) . z - - {4,725.74)
Viral Infra Agro and Cultivalion Private Limised - - ’ " - o
" . ¥ - {7 .46) 1297 .46)
Odhav Realties Private Limited = - . - -
- - - . {297.46) (297 46)
Pdznsi P Shak - - - - s =
- - (240.61) - (240.61)
Dhravi W Shah . = =

: 2 : (225.57) : {22557}
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MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
All pmpunts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise singed

Tropsactions with Relnted Porty : Enteprises in
which Hulding
Fellow Key Itelatives of compary/ Key
Huolding Subsidinry Munagement Key Management Total
commpany Company/’ Pe ol Managemest Personmel or their
LLP - Persennel Relatives have
slgniflcamt
mfluence
Sule of Man
ban Infraconsinsction Limsed 105,00 - - - - 105011
(254000 - - = {204,003
Parng K Ylmh = - 1,025.24 - 21,015.24
Oiher chirges from castomirs (imcome)
blan Infraconsiruction Limited 0,85 - - - - %1
[2.55) - - = = [2.55)
Pamg K Shah - - - .40 - 340
Advance Maintemance, Corpus & Share money received
Man Infraconsiroction Limited 052 - - & - 052
(525 - - = - [5.29)
Parag K Shah - - - .y 5. r - k8. 7]
Sale of Material
Man Infracomsinectian Limdled 12.46 - - - - 12.46
Man Vascon LLP - 14.67 - - - 14.67
Miscellaneous [ncome
Parog K Slah - = - ooz - 0.2
Purchase of Malerial
Starcreve LLP - - - - - -
- 1167} - - - (41.67)
Hiring chargoes- Machinery
Mlan Infraconsimiction Liniied . - . % C: -
{46.92) = . 5 - 146,92}
Short term Employment bemeTit
Viml J Baadsa - - 16.00 = 1600
- - [4%,00) . {43.00)
Mot Figures in brackel periaing to previous year.
Transaction with Relaved Partics For the Year For the Year
Ended March 31,  Ended March 31,
1025 014
Omistanding paynbles mcluded in:
Trade Payables 027 048
Man Infraconsiruction Limited 0 048
Slarcrete LLP . 5

Ouisianding receivabbes included i
Trade receivables 14.77 i
ban Infraconsinoction Lawiled 14.77 =




Man Realters & Holdings Private Limited
MNeles to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
A mmounis sre in INR (1akhs) anbess atherwise sinsed
08 The Company does not have sy rzlationship with struck ofT companies.

4,09 The Board af Dweciors of the Company had not declared and paid sberim dividod during tle year (FY-2023-24 T 1408 per equily sbare of T Hyv- each).

Mo funds bave been advacsd or kaned or mvestcd {either from borrowed fands or share prensivm or any other sources or kind of fends) by the Company 1o or m any other persans) or
enlety{ies), imcluding fareipn entities (“Imtecmediaries™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing er atherwise, thar tlse [neermediary shall lend er invest in party identified by

4,00 or an behall of the Compamy (Ultimate Deneficiaries}. The Compasy has not received amy fund from any panty(s) (Funding Pary) wiih the understonding that the Company shall
whetlier, directly or indirectly lend or invest i other persons or entities identifizd by or on behalf of the Company (“Ulhmale Deneficianzs™) o provide amy puarartes, ssouily or the
like om behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes,

Meldiviomnl Repulagory Infonoation detaibad i Clawse &1, ol Clenerzl Instructions given in Pan 1ol Geaesaen 1 of Schedale 1 o the Companies Acd, 2003 aie Qunished (o the extent

411 applicable 1o the Company,

As per owr repan of even date
For & M L and OO LLP For and an behall of the Beard of Direciors

{Formerly kaown as “Shaparma Mehin & Associates LLP" )

Chartered Accountants
Firn Regisiration Mg. | J!]Sﬂ'l.'lr' FW- 10051
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Sanjiv Mehta Viral J Bhadra Munan P Shah
Fariner Wherke Time Docton [Hisctar
Bembership Mo, 034950 DIM No 071522 DM No B6500239
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Diates 12th May, 2025 Deate: 12th May, 2025
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